## STATE OF WYOMING)COUNTY OF GOSHEN)TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM June 21, 2023 with Mayor Unverzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

	Mayor: Council Members:	Al Unverzagt A.J. Lambert Kathy Wilhelm Micah Foster Brandie Cook
There was also present:	Police Chief: Town Attorney: Pool Manager: Town Employee: LVFD S/T: Clerk/Treasurer:	Endra Andrews Anna Barnes Emily Cottrell Logan Dailey Tabitha Lambert Richard Reyes

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the agenda as presented. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the June 7, 2023 regular council meeting. CM Cook moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Visionary CEO Brian Worthen requested permission to allow Visionary to install fiber optic internet throughout the town of Lingle. Various forms of agreements were discussed. The council will take the offer into consideration and look to guidance from TA Barnes and ATS Ochsner.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She has a training to attend the 24<sup>th</sup> of June; She will be attending a juvenile court case on June 28<sup>th</sup>; She completed a walk thru with a representative from Verkada for security cameras for the Town of Lingle; On July 14<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> she will be attending active shooter training.

LEGAL ITEMS: TA Barnes reported: Letters requesting payment for outstanding utilities for the Town of Lingle were mailed, Previous attempts for payments will be resent.

POOL ITEMS: PM Cottrell reported: She, APM McCoid and ME Dailey passed the Pool Operators Course; A Glo Swim will take place at the pool from 9 PM to 10:30 PM on Thursday June 29<sup>th</sup>; Donors have stepped forward and are interested in purchasing a solar cover for the pool; PM Cottrell informed the council that the pool hours may be adjusted due to attendance on the weekends; The floors of the restrooms need to be painted in non-skid paint for safety.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: Employee Dailey reported: Town properties that violate the weed nuisance ordinance have been identified; Jeremy and he are in the process of identifying which streets to repair; The Storywalk stands that are broken will be replaced.

LVFD: S/T Lambert reported: Five people passed the EMT Class; the date for the Street Dance/ Pool Bash is being revisited.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The Declaration Page for the Town's Liability Insurance has been received; C/T Reyes will mail the weed nuisance letters when they are completed; The new set of State Statutes has been received.

## ORDINANCES: THIRD READING OF **ORDINANCE #364 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING** FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE TOWN OF LINGLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2024.

CM Wilhelm moved to approve the third reading of Ordinance #364. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjourned the meeting at 6:55 PM.

SEAL:

ATTEST

Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes

Mayor, Al Unverzagt